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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 3:13 PM
To: Jerry Tolliver'

Subject: RE: L.L.C. Address Change..

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback cn the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed o continuausly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jerry Tolliver [mailto:wawod.co@gmajl.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:45 AM '
To: corphelp

Subject: L.L.C. Address Change..

To Whom This May Concern,

Woods and Water Qutdoor Distributors L.L.C.
Document # L11000011147

The principal address should be changed to:

1210 SW Ist. PL.

Cape Coral, FL. 33991

Unfortunately due to the uncertainty of current economic conditions we will need to make this change.
Thank You,

Jerry Tolliver, registered agent
c. 239-464-0809

106




